

COWBOY STATES REINING HORSE ASSOCIATION BOARD MEETING 3/18/2016 2:00 PM

Roll Call

Present: Excused: Absent: Guest: **Gordon Hinders** George Pfeiffer Nancy Pfeiffer Peggy Peterson Brenda Leonhardt Nanette Till Christin Brubaker Collie Vinger Х Debbie Russell Ryane Clark Ashley Villmow Sammy Hinders Х Stephanie Williams Х **Brye Williams**

CALL TO ORDER

President Gordon Hinders called the meeting to order at 2:17 pm.

MINUTES FROM PREVIOUS MEETING:

Minutes from the February 16, 2017 teleconference meeting were reviewed.

- Regarding the May 20, 2017 Grasslands Market Slide, Nanette corrected meeting minutes where the AQHA affiliate will be hiring the judge as this event will be in conjunction with the AQHA show. The CSRHA will NOT have to find a judge for this show.
- The judge for the April 22, 2017 Fun Day at the Flying T Ranch will be Steve Skelton of Riverton, WY.

There were no additional corrections or further discussion. George Pfeiffer made a motion to approve the meeting minutes with corrections. Nanette Till seconded. Meeting Minutes were approved.

TREASURER'S REPORT:

- Nancy reported that all year-end awards are paid.
- Nancy paid for Mary Glass' NRHA membership out of the show account on 2/27 as per board decision. (\$100.00)
- Northwest Insurance was paid out of the show account (\$364.00). This will cover the CSRHA for all five 2017 events.

There was no further discussion on the Treasurer's Report. Nanette Till made a motion to accept the Treasurer's Report as published. Peggy Peterson seconded. Treasurer's Report was approved.

OLD BUSINESS:

Awards Banquet (March 18, 2017)

- Kevie Morrison informed Peggy Peterson that she was planning to attend the Awards Banquet and bring the traveling pannier full of items on which to bid for the live auction.
- The Show Committee met prior to the Board Meeting to work on NRHA paperwork for shows.

NEW BUSINESS:

Correspondence

- Gordon Hinders was contacted by the Wyoming Livestock Roundup about advertising the CSRHA in their paper. The rate for a ¼ page is \$400. It was noted that this paper is more of a cattle publication, but they do have a horse issue the end of May, which will most likely be too late for the club to advertise. After some discussion, it was decided that the club is better off advertising with The Reiner and/or The Wrangler, so we will pass on advertising with the Wyoming Livestock Roundup.
- This discussion led to advertising with The Reiner. It was decided it would be nice to get a side ad in the magazine which would include the CSRHA logo, website, facebook, and a list of the three NRHA shows for 2017. Nanette Till made a motion that Peggy will contact the NRHA for an ad (1/6 page) to be presented to the board via email after information is gathered. Debbie Russell seconded. Motion passed.

Advertising

 Stephanie Williams informed us of the Buffalo Bill Top Notch Horse Sale, which will be in Cody over Mother's Day weekend (May 12-13, 2017). She suggested we get some flyers to post at this event and throughout Cody as it is always well attended. Everyone agreed.

• 2017 Show Season

O April 22, 2017 CSRHA Play Day

- Ryane Clark agreed to be the show secretary for this event. Ryane will also make a flyer.
- Nancy asked about the entry form. Ryane confirmed that she did receive it.
- The judge for this event will be Steve Skelton from Riverton. It was decided that we will offer him money to judge. Nanette Till made a motion to offer \$100 to Steve for judging the Play Day. Peggy Peterson seconded. Motion passed.
- The scribe for this event will be Scott Wilson.
- Nancy would like to see the order of classes posted on the website. Ryane will make the entry form as well.

May 20, 2017 NRHA/CSRHA Grasslands Market Slide

- The show pen will be set up in the Ford Arena with warm-up in the outdoor 'yellow' arena. We will need someone at the back of the practice arena to talk to the Ford Arena. Ryane informed us that she may have walkie-talkies that will work. We may need another set because of the length of the show (it is expected that we may go until after dark). Nancy and Debbie will coordinate volunteers for this. We will also need a dry erase board so riders can have a good idea of when they show. Stephanie said she would have her scooter there and will help us out as well.
- Judge, show secretary, and scribes will be handled by the AQHA.
- Dirt work and tractors will be managed by George Pfeiffer, Gordon Hinders, and Bill Russell. The facility has a nice tractor and Kiser drag.

- The flyer is done and posted on a number of facebook pages, emailed, etc.
- Stephanie Williams added that the stalling situation at the Wyoming State Fair can get quite confusing between the AQHA show and the 4H show. The indoor stalls also get to smelling bad. The AQHA Show Secretary, Mary Glass, will be the contact person for stalls for this show. We do not expect to have the confusion at this show.

June 4, 2017 NRHA/CSRHA Sheridan Slide

- Judge: Ryan Anderson
- Scribe: Krystal Raley has a judging team in Sheridan; she will most likely be able to find scribe(s) for this event
- Show Secretary: Cathy McClurg
- George Pfeiffer will be hauling his tractor and drag.
- Stalling will be available Saturday night (June 3) at the fairgrounds. Note that they are having a horse sale on June 3. The wooden stall barn has 12' x 12' stalls and made of 2' x 6' boards. There are not enough stalls at the college for the show. The clinic riders will have the stalls at the college, but some will not be staying for the show. We will allow new comers to reserve the stalls at the college to make it easier for them. Folks will need to contact Nancy for stall reservations.
- Ryane Clark will make the flyer for this event.

o July 15, 2017 NRHA/CSRHA Park County Slide

- Judge: Shawn McClurg fee \$400
- Show Secretary: Cathy McClurg fee \$250
- Scribes: To be determined.
- NRHA paperwork will be due on May 15 due to this show being a jackpot.
- The Show Committee will reconvene before May 15.

O September 9, 2014 CSRHA Play Day

Discussion for this event was tabled for another meeting.

MISCELLANEOUS:

- Nanette asked about more information on the raffle tickets for the butcher hog. Nancy had them printed and ready to distribute at the Awards Banquet.
- The trophy saddle for the 2017 awards is ready. Nanette will start collecting for it as she sent the check, and they will be shipping the saddle. The total was \$1305.00 to include shipping (Continental Saddlery).
- Gordon is struggling to find new faces to get a youth committee started.

There was no additional business to discuss. Nanette Till made a motion to adjourn the meeting. Nancy Pfeiffer seconded.

ADJOURN:

The CSRHA meeting was adjourned at 3:07 pm.